Pahrump Office

Nye County Government Complex
1981 E. Calvada Blvd, Suite 120
Pahrump, NV 89048

Phone (775) 751-6301

Fax (775) 751-6309

Nye County Human Resources

Tonopah Office

Nye County Courthouse
William P. Beko Justice Facility
PO Box 3400

Tonopah, NV 89049

Phone (775) 482-7244

Fax (775) 751-6309

MEMORANDUM

To: Towns, Districts and Libraries

From: Elona Goldner, Director of Human Resources Mo&m

Date: May 14, 2025

RE: Insurance Changes Effective July 1, 2025

Employees enrolled under one of the Anthem Blue Cross Blue Priority PPO plans, or the Anthem Blue
Cross Blue Priority HMO plan, can locate contracted providers by visiting the below websites.

Employee can locate participating providers by visiting www.anthem.com. Employees looking for PPO
providers must select PPO from the “select a plan/network” dropdown. Employees looking for HMO
providers must select HMO Nevada from the “select a plan/network” dropdown.

The below rates represent monthly amounts for dependent coverage.

*%kHGA PPO PPO
High Dental
e $500 $2500 HMO e
Deductible ; ) Vision
Deductible | Deductible
Plan
Employee w/ Spouse S 67288 S 991.20| S 750.38 | S 841.34 $40.72
Employee w/ Child(ren) S 52414 | S 77210 S 584.52 | S 655.36 | S$53.74
Employee w/ Family $1,197.02 | $1,763.30 | $1,334.90 | $1,496.70 | $97.16

**Nye County is now offering a High Deductible Plan which is accompanied by a Health Savings.
You may contribute to the account on a pre-tax basis.

If you have any questions, please contact Human Resources:
(775) 482-7244
(775) 751-6301



